
 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2009 
Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Venue: Committee Room 2 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Anne Beauchamp 
Tel: 0151 691 8608 
e-mail: annebeauchamp@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda, and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
 

3. RAVENSCROFT, THE MOUNT, HESWALL (Pages 1 - 24) 
 
4. TAURUS SERVICE STATION, ORRYSDALE ROAD, WEST KIRBY 

(Pages 25 - 68) 
 
LUNCH 
 
5. RED CAT, GREASBY ROAD, GREASBY (Pages 69 - 104) 
 
6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 To consider matters which the Chair accepts as being urgent. 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



   This is 100% recycled paper  1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE – 23 SEPTEMBER 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 

NAME OF PREMISES: RAVENSCROFT, THE MOUNT, HESWALL 
NAME OF APPLICANT: BARRACUDA PUBS & BAR COMPANY LIMITED 
 

 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application to vary a Premises Licence under 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.0 RELEVANT BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 These premises currently have a premises licence with the following hours: 
 

Supply of Alcohol 
 
Sunday to Saturday  10:00 to 23:30 
 
Hours Open to the Public 
 
Sunday to Saturday  10:00 to 00:00 
 
Regulated Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded Music and Performance of Dance) 
 
Sunday to Saturday  10:00 to 23:30 
 
Regulated Entertainment (Exhibition of Films and Indoor Sporting Events) 
 
Sunday to Saturday  10:00 to 23:30 
 
Entertainment Facilities (Facilities for Making Music and Dancing) 
 
Sunday to Saturday  10:00 to 23:30 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 
Sunday to Saturday  23:30 to 23:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings 
 
All of the above Licensable Activites: 
 
10:00 on New Years Eve to 23:30 on New Years Day (The Premises shall close 30 
minutes after the end of the non-standards timing). 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



   This is 100% recycled paper  2 

3.0 APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The application to vary the Premises Licence is to extend the Licensed area to include 
 the external area for the Sale of Alcohol and Late Night Refreshment for the same 
 permitted hours as stated above. 
 

The applicant has also requested that the following condition be removed from the 
Premises Licence: 
 
‘There shall be no drinking outside the curtilage of the building at any time.’ 

 
 
4.0 PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
4.1 Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
 sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four 
 Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the 
 applicant is available. 
 
4.2 Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set 
 out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence 
 be granted. 
 
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
5.1 The following Representation has been received in respect of the above application.  
 

Interested Party 
 
In respect of this application a representation has been received from Heswall 
Congregation of Jehovah’s Witnesses who are located to the rear of the premises.  The 
representation relates to public nuisance to the congregation being caused by customers 
of the premises if the outside area were to be used for the consumption of alcohol and 
food.  A copy of the representation is available. 
 

5.2 There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible 
 Authorities: 
 

Wirral Area Child Protection Committee 
Trading Standards 
Environmental Health 
Planning Authority 
Fire Authority 
Merseyside Police 

 
6.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards 

administrative and enforcement costs. 
 
7.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
 

Page 2



   This is 100% recycled paper  3 

8.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
9.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The premises are located in the Heswall ward. 
 
10.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be 

applicable. 
 
11.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
12.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 There are no planning implications in respect of this application.  
 
13.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
13.1 Application form applying to vary a Premises Licence – Operating Schedule. 
  
13.2 Representation received from Heswall Congregation of Jehovah’s Witnesses. 
 
14.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application to vary a 

Premises Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



   This is 100% recycled paper  1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE – 23 SEPTEMBER 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 
NAME OF PREMISES: TAURUS SERVICE STATION, ORRYSDALE ROAD,  

WEST KIRBY 
NAME OF APPLICANT: DAVID WILCOX 
 

 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the grant of a Premises Licence 

under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2.0 RELEVANT BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 These premises have not previously been licensed. 
 
3.0 APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The application for the grant of a Premises Licence is as follows: 
  
 Supply of Alcohol 
 
 Sunday to Saturday 07:00 to 23:00 
 

Hours Open to the Public 
 
 Sunday to Saturday 07:00 to 23:00 
 
 In accordance with Section 176 of the Licensing Act 2003, alcohol is prohibited from being 

sold at premises that are primarily used as a garage, or are part of premises used 
primarily as a garage.  Premises are used as a garage if they are used for one or more of 
the following: 

 

• the retail of petrol 

• the retail of derv 

• the sale of motor vehicles 

• the maintenance of motor vehicles 
 

The applicant has provided additional information to support that these premises will not 
be used primarily as a garage which is available. 

 
4.0 PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
4.1 Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
 sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four 
 Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the 
 applicant is available. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



   This is 100% recycled paper  2 

4.2 Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set 
 out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence 
 be granted. 
 
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
5.1 The following Representations have been received in respect of the above application.  

 
Interested Party – Local Residents 
 
In respect of this application six representations have been received from Local Residents.  
The representations relate to public nuisance caused by youths and alcohol related 
incidents within the vicinity of the premises.  Copies of the representations are available. 
 

5.2 There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible 
 Authorities: 
 

Merseyside Police 
Fire Authority 
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee 
Trading Standards 
Environmental Health 
Planning Authority 

 
6.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards 

administrative and enforcement costs. 
 
7.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
8.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
9.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The premises are located in the West Kirby and Thurstaston Ward. 
 
10.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be 

applicable. 
 
11.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
12.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 

Page 26



   This is 100% recycled paper  3 

13.0 ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS  
 
13.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
14.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
14.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
15.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
15.1 Application form applying for a Premises Licence – Operating Schedule. 
 
15.2 Representations received from Local Residents. 
 
16.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
16.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the grant 

of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 

 
 
This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478 

 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



   This is 100% recycled paper  1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE – 23 SEPTEMBER 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 

NAME OF PREMISES: RED CAT, GREASBY ROAD, GREASBY 
NAME OF APPLICANT: GREENE KING RETAILING LIMITED 
 

 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application to vary a Premises Licence under 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.0 RELEVANT BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 These premises currently have a premises licence with the following hours: 
 

Supply of Alcohol 
 
Sunday to Tuesday  11:00 to 00:00 
Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 to 00:30 
 
Hours Open to the Public 
 

Sunday to Tuesday  11:00 to 00:30 
Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 
 
Regulated Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance and 
Anything of a Similar Description) 
 

Sunday to Tuesday  11:00 to 23:30 
Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 to 00:00 
 
Entertainment Facilities (Facilities for Dancing) 
 

Sunday to Tuesday  11:00 to 23:30 
Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 to 00:00 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 

Sunday to Tuesday   23:00 to 00:00 
Wednesday to Saturday 23:00 to 00:30 
 

3.0 APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The application to vary the Premises Licence is to remove the following conditions from 
 the Premises Licence: 
 
 No children to be allowed on site after 19:00 
 Outside Areas to be closed and cleared by 22:00 
 No external music to be played 
 Public Entertainment Licence Conditions transferred from the previous licence issued 
 under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 69



   This is 100% recycled paper  2 

 The applicant has requested that the above conditions be replaced with the following 
 conditions: 
 
 No children to be allowed on site after 21:00 
 No external drinking to take place after 22:00 
 No external music to be played after 22:00  
 
 Following discussions with Environmental Health the applicant has agreed to include the 
 following conditions: 
 
 No external eating or drinking to take place after 22:00 (to replace the above requested 
 condition) 
 External music to be limited to background music 
 
4.0 PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
4.1 Applicants are required to submit as part of their application an operating schedule that
 sets out how they will conduct/manage their business in accordance with the four 
 Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the full application detailing the steps proposed by the 
 applicant is available. 
 
4.2 Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are advised that the proposals set 
 out in the operating schedule would become conditions of licence should the licence 
 be granted. 
 
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
5.1 The following Representations have been received in respect of the above application.  
 

Interested Party (Local Residents) 
 
In respect of this application six representations have been received from Local 
Residents.  The representations relate to public nuisance caused by customers and 
regulated entertainment in the outside area.  Concerns have also been raised regarding 
children being allowed on the premises beyond 7.00pm.  Copies of the representations 
are available. 
 

5.2 There have been no other representations received from the following Responsible 
 Authorities: 
 

Wirral Area Child Protection Committee 
Trading Standards 
Environmental Health 
Planning Authority 
Fire Authority 
Merseyside Police 

 
6.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 A statutory fee has been paid in respect of the application, which goes towards 

administrative and enforcement costs. 
 
7.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are none arising from this report. 

Page 70



   This is 100% recycled paper  3 

 
 
8.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
9.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The premises are located in the Greasby, Frankby and Irby Ward. 
 
10.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Article 6, of the First Protocol, concerned with the right to a fair hearing, may be 

applicable. 
 
11.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
12.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 There are no planning implications in respect of this application.  
 
13.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
13.1 Application form applying to vary a Premises Licence – Operating Schedule. 
  
13.2 Representations received from Local Residents. 
 
14.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
14.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application to vary a 

Premises Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 

This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104


	Agenda
	3 RAVENSCROFT, THE MOUNT, HESWALL
	Appendix

	4 TAURUS SERVICE STATION, ORRYSDALE ROAD, WEST KIRBY
	Appendix

	5 RED CAT, GREASBY ROAD, GREASBY
	Appendix


